ANURAG KUMAR



About Me



📋 2 Years' experience

👸 10th Nov, 1996

Aligarh, U.P.

0

+91 8899971099, 9457405827

Vashishthaanurag333@gmail.com

CARRIER OBJECTIVE:

Seeking a position in a highly challenging and continuously growing company that can provide me immense opportunities to work under the company and to grow technically and professionally in concurrence with company's goals and objectives.



Education

Certificate Course in Automotive Manufacturing [CCAM] (On Job Training)

Maruti Suzuki Training Academy

Maruti Suzuki India Limited, Gurgaon

(Haryana)NCVT - National Vocational Training Council

New Delhi, India

Graduation

Ch. Charan Singh Sivdan Singh (P.G.) Collage Iglas Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedkar University Agra **Uttar Pradesh, India**

10+2

Shri Shivdan Singh Inter Collage Iglas
Board of High School and Intermediate Education
Uttar Pradesh

Completed, Jan. 2020

Division 1st

Completed, June 2017

Division 1St

Completed, June 2013

Division 1st



Career Highlights

- Course on Computer Concept (CCC) from NIELIT.
- Certificate in Automation (RLC, PLC, HMI, Maintenance) from Krishna AutomationGurgaon.
- Certificate in AC&ABC from MANAGE Hyderabad.



Skills

- Proficient in MS Office
- Recruitment

- Innovative
- Office Management

· Complex problem solve



Work Experience

21 Apr. 2021 – 20 nov. 2021 Temporary Workmen (F.T.E.) Maruti Suzuki India Limited Gurgaon (HR)

02 April 2018 – 31 January 2020 Student Trainee (On Job Training) "Minda Industries Limited" *By "Maruti Suzuki Training Academy" Gurgaon, Haryana*

08 August 2017 - 20 January 2018

Data entry operator Aadhar Enrollment Agency Agra Uttar Pradesh



Languages

- Hindi
- English



Personal Interests

- Travelling
- Music
- Web browsing
- Social Activities



Personal Details

Father's Name: Mr. Om Prakash Sharma Marital Status: Single Birthday: November 10, 1996 Nationality: Indian

Gender : Male

Declaration-

I, ANURAG KUMAR, hereby declare that the information contained herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date:-	
	(ANURAG KUMAR)
Place:-	